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Freephone: 0800 634 4862
Fax: 020 8711 2522
Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com
Mr Michael Viney
14 Orchard Close
Fendown
BH22 8BS









Date: 18 May 2010
Dear Mr Viney
ALLIED (TOOLING) LIMITED PENSION PLAN


I am writing in connection with your decision to take income drawdown from this pension scheme.

You had elected to take your pension commencement lump sum from the scheme and you had not commenced drawdown of those benefits. There has been a substantial change in rates, however I recommend that we rely on the drawdown income rates set out in our letter dated 5 March as it would be unfair to use less advantageous rates given the delays by HMRC. 

I confirm that the maximum income amount is to £24,696.97 p.a.  I recommend that the pension is taxed under the emergency scheme, which will be a flat rate of 20% from the gross amount. The net pension payable is £4939.39. The net pension payable for the period to March 2011 is £19,757.57. 
If you have any queries regarding this please feel free to get in touch. 

Yours sincerely
Gavin McCloskey
For Pension Practitioner .Com
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